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Arrant, Bryan

From: Kem McCready [kemm@naguss.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, February 09, 2005 10:05 AM
To: barrant@state.nm.us

Subject: FW: Nadel Gussman - Josey Fed #1

Bryant, please see the following note on the Josey SFT from Halliburton. As you can see we
did not run an SFT on the Josey.

Kem E. McCready

From: Kevan Fuchs [mailto:Kevan.Fuchs@Halliburton.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 10:52 AM

To: kemm@naguss.com

Cc: James Haest

Subject: Nadel Gussman - Josey Fed #1

Kem, we did not run SFT on this well. The ticket shows the tool was on stand-by but | do not think the tool was
run possibly do to hole conditions. If they did run it they forgot to charge you for it?

Your welcome James,

Kevan Fuchs

Midland — AFE-Applied Formation Evaluation

Halliburton Energy Services
4000 N. Big Spring Suite 200
Midland, TX. 79705

Office 432-683-0274
Cell 432-557-2156

Fax 432-683-0212

kevan.fuchs@halliburton.com
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